July 10, 1961

He W. Etg, Jr.
P. 0. Box 992
Roswell, New Hexico

Re: Rice Andres # 1, Unit C, Sec.
14-148-25E, Chaves Co, N. M,

Dear Mr, Ets:

On September 20, 1960, I received Form C-103 on the above captioned well
stating you ran 950 feet of pipe and cemented it with 125 sacks and that
the cement circulated. On the same C-103 » You stated that you plugged
back from 1220 to 900 feet with 25 sacks. Then on June 22, 1961, you
stated on your C-103 that you ran 1152 feet of 54" casing and ciruulated
with 150 sacks cement. Did you ran two strings of pipe in this well?

Will you please send this office Form C-103 on each string of pipe you

ran? Also send Form C-105 (6 copies) Well Log. Before you begin plugging
this well, please notify this office as we want to witness this ilob.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

MLA/sa Mo L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No, 2
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